# **KEY SOURCES**

# Alberta

AADAC (1999): Problem Gambling Information & Services Summary, November

Accord Research, University of Calgary (2000): AGLC Gaming Attitudes Study 2000, August

Alberta First Nations Gaming Commission (2000): Master Components of a New Policy for a Compact Between Alberta First Nations and the Province of Alberta - Draft, April

Alberta Gaming (2000): Alberta Gaming Website, http://www.gaming.gov.ab.ca/

Alberta Gaming (1999): "Alberta Gaming Research Institute Agreement Signed", News Release, <u>http://www.gov.ab.ca/acn/19911/8469.html</u>, November

Alberta Gaming and Liquor Commission (1994-95 to 1996-97): Gaming in Alberta - In Review

Alberta Gaming and Liquor Commission (1996-97 to 1999-2000): Annual Reports

Alberta Gaming and Liquor Commission (1997-98 to 1999-2000): Charitable Gaming in Alberta - In Review

Alberta Gaming and Liquor Commission (1998): Bingo Terms & Conditions and Operating Guidelines

Alberta Gaming and Liquor Commission (1998): Sports Drafts Terms and Conditions

Alberta Gaming and Liquor Commission (1999): Pull-Ticket Terms and Conditions

Alberta Gaming and Liquor Commission (1999): Raffle Terms & Conditions: Total Ticket Value \$10,000 and Less

Alberta Gaming and Liquor Commission (2000): Bingo Licensee Terms and Conditions

Alberta Gaming and Liquor Commission (2000): Casino Licensee Terms & Conditions

Alberta Gaming and Liquor Commission (2000): Casino Terms & Conditions and Operating Guidelines

Alberta Gaming and Liquor Commission (2001): Raffle Terms & Conditions: Total Ticket Value More Than \$10,000

Alberta Gaming and Liquor Commission (2001-04): Ministry of Gaming: Alberta Gaming and Liquor Commission Business Plan

Alberta Gaming Commission (1983 - 1989): Annual Reviews

Alberta Gaming Commission (1990): Licensed Gaming in Alberta

Alberta Gaming Commission and Gaming Control Branch (1991-92 to 1993-94): Gaming in Alberta - Reviews

Alberta Government (1992): Video Lotteries Get Green Light, News Release, March 12

Alberta Government (1995): New Directions confirmed for Lotteries and Gaming, News Release, December 7

Alberta Government (1995): The Charitable Fund-Raising Act, http://www.gov.ab.ca/ma/hca/consumer/tips/Cfra.htm, May

Alberta Government (1996): Native Gaming Report Released Recommending Government Policy on Native Gaming, News Release, April 18

Alberta Government (1996): Direction for Native Gaming confirmed, News Release, June 27

Alberta Government (1998):Commitment to Communities and Charities Reaffirmed in Response to Summit Report, News Release, July 21

Alberta Government (2000): Strengthening Relationships - The Government of Alberta's Proposed Aboriginal Policy Framework (draft) Alberta Government (2000): Alberta Government moves ahead with First Nations Gaming Policy, New Release, January 19

Alberta Government (2000): Government responds to Bingo Review Committee recommendations, News Release, July 27

Alberta Lotteries (1991-92 to 1995-96): Annual Reports

Alberta Lotteries and Gaming Summit (1998): Alberta Lotteries and Gaming Summit 1998 Report: "A Public Input Process", Chair Harley Johnson, July

Alberta Racing Corporation (1998): Alberta Racing Corporation, Annual Report

Alberta Racing Corporation (1999): Alberta Racing Corporation, Annual Report

Angus Reid Group (1994): Examining The Full Spectrum of Gaming in Alberta, prepared for Alberta Lotteries, March

Auger, Darlene & Hewitt, David (2000: Dream Chaser: Alberta Aboriginal Adult Gambling Prevalence Study, prepared for Nechi Training, Research and Health Promotions Institute, January

Bingo Review Committee (1999): Alberta Bingo Industry Review: Findings and Recommendations of the Bingo Review Committee, Chair The Hon. S.S. Lieberman, C.D., Q.C., LL.D., September

Bowal, Peter (2000): A Review of The Gambling Literature In Public Policy Domain: Government and Legal Policy Documents, prepared for the Alberta Gaming Research Institute, October

Bowal, Peter (2000), University of Calgary: Legal Definitions in the Gaming Industry, December

Bowal, Peter (2000), University of Calgary: Legal Regulation of Gaming, December

Bowal, Peter (2000), University of Calgary: Criminal Regulation of Gambling, December

Bowal, Peter & Carrasco, Caroline (1997): Law Now: "Taking a Chance on it: The Legal Regulation of Gambling," November

Cameron, Bruce, Cameron Strategy Inc. (2000): *Stakeholder Consultation Report*, prepared for Alberta Gaming and Liquor Commission (Gaming Licensing Policy Review), November

Gordon, Judy - MLA Stettler-Lacombe (1998): Gaming in Review, December

Hodgins, David C., Wynne, Harold & Makarchuk Karyn (1999), University of Calgary: Pathways to Recovery from Gambling Problems: Follow-Up from a General Population Survey, Summer

Lethbridge Community Bingo Association (2000): Proposal for Electronic Handheld Pilot Project, October

Lotteries Review Committee (1995): New Directions for Lotteries and Gaming, Chair - Judy Gordon, MLA Stettler Lacombe, August

Native Gaming Committee (1996): Native Gaming Report and Recommendations, Chair Judy Gordon MLA, April

Province of Alberta (1999): Gaming and Liquor Regulation, Alberta Regulation 143/96 with amendments up to and including Alberta Regulation 87/99, Consolidated May 11

Province of Alberta (1999): *Gaming and Liquor Act*, Statutes of Alberta, 1996, Ch G-0.5 with amendments in force as of May 19, 1999, Consolidated August 5

Smith, G. J. & Wynne, Harold J. (2000): A Review of The Gambling Literature In the Economic and Policy Domains, prepared for Alberta Gaming Research Institute, October

Wynne Resources and AADAC (1998): Adult Gambling and Problem Gambling in Alberta, 1998, June

Wynne Resources (1994): Gambling and Problem Gambling in Alberta; Final Report, prepared for Alberta Lotteries and Gaming, January

# Canada

### **British Columbia**

British Columbia Gaming Commission (2000), http://www.bcgc.gov.bc.ca , January

British Columbia Lottery Corporation (2001): *Performance Plan Fiscal 2001/02 - 2003/04*, Business Plan <u>http://www.bclc.com/e3copi\_01performanceplan.html</u>

Meekison, J. Peter, O.C. (2000): *Relocation of and Changes to Existing Gaming Facilities in British Columbia*, prepared for the British Columbia Ministry of Labour, January <u>http://www.labour.gov.bc.ca/gaming/</u>

Ministry of Employment and Investment (1999): Farnworth Announces End to Gaming Expansion, News Release, http://www.ei.gov.bc.ca/Publicinfo/newsreleases/nrs99/059nr99.htm, June

Ministry of Labour (2000): BC Gaming Policy, http://www.labour.gov.bc/ca/gaming/policy-gaming\_limits.htm, December

Ministry of Labour (2001): Bill 30 - 2000 "The Gaming Control Act", First Reading, Tabled July 2000

Ministry of Labour (1999): "Casino of the Rockies Destination Casino Approved", News Release, November http://www.labour.gov.bc.ca/news/1999/11-22-99.htm

Ministry of Labour (2000): New Gaming Legislation will Focus on Stability, Enforcement, News Release, July 4

PricewaterhouseCoopers (1999): Bingo Review - Options for a Revitalized Bingo Gaming Sector, prepared for the British Columbia Bingo Review, January

Rhodes, Frank A., Chair (1999): *Report on Gaming Legislation and Regulation in British Columbia*, prepared for the British Columbia Ministry of Labour, January

#### Saskatchewan

Saskatchewan Indian Gaming Authority (2000): Saskatchewan Indian Gaming Authority Web Site, http://www.siga.sk.ca/

Saskatchewan Liquor & Gaming Authority (2000): Saskatchewan Liquor & Gaming Authority WebSite, http://www.gov.sk.ca/govt/lga

#### Manitoba

Canadian Gaming News (2000): Manitoba Issues RFP for Native Casinos, February

Club Regent (2000): Club Regent Website, http://www.mlc.mb.ca/cr/cr\_index.htm

Legislative Assembly of Manitoba (1999): *Hansard: Aboriginal Gaming / Casinos - Request for Proposals*, December <a href="http://www.gov.mb.ca/leg-asmb/hansard/1st-37th/vol\_008/h008.html">http://www.gov.mb.ca/leg-asmb/hansard/1st-37th/vol\_008/h008.html</a>

Manitoba First Nations Selection Committee (2000): Manitoba First Nations Casino Project - Request for Proposals, January

Manitoba Lotteries Corporation (1999): *Full History of Gaming in Manitoba & VLTs - 4/99*, April <u>http://members.aol.com/casinonews/history2.htm</u>

Manitoba Lotteries Corporation (2000): Manitoba Lotteries Corporation Website, http://www.mlc.mb.ca/

Manitoba Lotteries Corporation (2000): McPhillips Street Station Website, http://www.mlc.mb.ca/mss/mss\_index.htm

Manitoba Lottery Corporation (1999): Manitoba Lottery Corporation Annual Report 1998-1999, September

### Ontario

Alcohol and Gaming Commission of Ontario (1999): Alcohol and Gaming Commission of Ontario 1998 – 1999

Alcohol and Gaming Commission of Ontario (2001): *Break Open Ticket Licence Terms and Conditions*, <u>http://www.agco.on.ca/en/c.gaming/c1.3.breakopen.html</u>

Dean, Alan P.C. (1995), The World Wide Legal Information Association: *Gaming Law in Ontario*, November <u>http://www.wwlia.org/caongame.htm</u>

Liquor Control Board of Ontario (2000): Liquor Control Board of Ontario Website, http://www.lcbo.com/

Ontario Casino Corporation (2000): Ontario Casino Corporation Website, www.ontariocasino.ca

#### Quebec

The Canadian Press (2000): CD-ROM Lottery Stirs Concerns, [VERIFY SOURCE AND DATE]

Organisme du ministere de la Securite publique (2000): Organisme du ministere de la Securite publique Website <u>http://www.msp.gouv.qc.ca/</u>

#### Nova Scotia

Atlantic Lottery Corporation (2000): We all Win! 1999 - 2000 Annual Report, May

Nova Scotia Alcohol & Gaming Authority (1998/99): Annual Report 1998/99, December

Nova Scotia Alcohol & Gaming Authority (1999): *Casino Regulations*, http://www.gov.ns.ca/just/regulations/regs/gccasino.htm

Nova Scotia Alcohol & Gaming Authority (2000): *Nova Scotia Alcohol & Gaming Authority Website*, <u>http://www.gov.ns.ca/aga/</u>

Nova Scotia Gaming Corporation and Gaming Control (2000): Gaming Control Act (1 of 3) - Nova Scotia, http://www.gov.ns.ca/legi/legc/statutes/gamingc1.htm

Nova Scotia Alcohol & Gaming Authority (2000): Carnival & Charitable Gaming Regulations - Nova Scotia, http://www.gov.ns.ca/just/regulations/regs/gccarnvl.htm

#### Newfoundland

Government of Newfoundland & Labrador (1999): New Bingo Regulations - Newfoundland, August http://www.gov.nf.ca/releases/1999/gsl/0810n03.htm

#### Prince Edward Island

The Guardian (2000): Global lottery gets set for September launch, July 27

#### General

Azmier, Jason (1998), Canada West Foundation: *The State of Gambling in Canada: An Interprovincial Roadmap of Gambling and Its Impact (Gambling in Canada: Triumph, Tragedy, or Trade-off?)*, <u>http://www.cwf.ca/gambling.cfm</u>, October

Azmier, Jason (2000), Canada West Foundation: Canadian Gambling Behaviour and Attitudes: Summary Report, February

Azmier, Jason (2000), Canada West Foundation: Gambling in Canada Research Report No.8: Canadian Gambling Behaviour and Attitudes, February

Azmier, Jason J. and Roach, Robert (2000), Canada West Foundation: The Ethics of Charitable Gambling: A Survey, December

Azmier, Jason (2001), Canada West Foundation: Gambling in Canada Special Report: Video Lottery Terminals in New Brunswick, April

Bowal, Peter (2000), University Of Calgary: Government Policy Reports on the Gambling Industry in Canada, October

Bowal, Peter (2000), University of Calgary: Constitutional Jurisdiction Over Gaming in Canada, December

Campbell, Colin, Ph.D. (2000), Canada West Foundation: Non-Profits and Gambling Expansion: The British Columbia Experience, December

Canada Customs and Revenue Agency (2000): Revenue Canada - Charities, http://www.ccra-adrc.gc.ca/charities/

Canada Customs and Revenue Agency (2000): Canadian Customs and Revenue Agency Website, http://www.ccraadrc.gc.ca

Canadian Foundation on Compulsive Gambling (Ontario) (2000): Canadian Foundation on Compulsive Gambling (Alberta) - Website, <u>http://www.cfcgambling.org/</u>

Canadian FundRaiser (2000): Charity Village Website, http://www.charityvillage.com/

Department of Justice, Canada (2000): Criminal Code (R.S. 1985, c C -46), Consolidated Statutes and Regulations (website access)

Flanagan, Curt (undated): Part VII Criminal Code: Gaming and Betting Legislation, presentation (updates, revises Griffiths, His Honour Judge Peter (1992), Canadian Gambling Legislation: A Police Guide to Investigation and Prosecution)

Governor General in Council (1990), Government of Canada: Games of Chance, December <u>http://canada2.justice.gc.ca/ftp/en/Regs/Chap/E/E-15/SOR91-28.txt</u>

Korn, David A. (2000), Canadian Medical Association Journal: Expansion of Gambling in Canada: Implications for Health and Social Policy, July

Martin, John C.; Cartwright, Ian; Greenspan, Edward L. (2000): Martin's Annual Criminal Code

McCallum, John (1997), Royal Bank of Canada: Aboriginal Economic Development: Overview, October

Monahan, Patrick J. & Goldlist, A. Gerold (1998), Osgoode Hall Law School and Davies, Ward and Beck, Toronto: *Roll Again: New Developments Concerning Gaming* 

National Council of Welfare, Ottawa (1996): Gambling in Canada: A Report by the National Council of Welfare, Ottawa, Winter

Patrick, Timothy I. W. (2000), University of Guelph (Queens): No Dice: Violations of the Criminal Code's Gaming Exemptions by Provincial Governments, October

Statistics Canada (2000): Perspectives: "Update on Gambling," Author - Katherine Marshall, Spring

Vaillancourt, Francois & Roy, Alexandre (2000), Canadian Tax Foundation: Special Studies in Taxation and Public Finance: No. 2, April

# **United States**

#### Washington

PRNewswire (2000), Family Research Council: FRC, Pro-Family Leaders and Broad Coalition Join Forces Against Internet Gambling, June

### Oregon

Office of the Governor of Oregon (1999): *Gambling in Oregon: A Position Paper*, <u>http://www.governor.state.or.us/governor/orgambl.htm</u>

Oregon Department of Justice (2000): Oregon Department of Justice, http://www.doj.state.or.us/ChariGroup/welcome2.htm

Oregon Liquor Control Commission (2001): Oregon Liquor Commission - Regulatory Program, http://www.olcc.state.or.us/regulatory.htm , January

Oregon Liquor Control Commission (1997-1998): Oregon Liquor Commission - Facts, http://www.olcc.state.or.us/pa\_97facts.htm

Oregon Lottery (2000): Oregon Lottery, http://www.oregonlottery.com/

Oregon Lottery (2000): Oregon Lottery Web Centre, Website http://www.oregonlottery.org/

# California

Green, Mark T. (1997), Atkinson Graduate School of Management, Williamette University: An Analysis of California's Gambling Policy, June

#### Nevada

Eadington, William R. & Cornelius, Judy A. (1997), University of Nevada, Las Vegas: Gambling: Public Policies and the Social Sciences

Institute for the Study of Gambling and Commercial Gaming, University of Nevada (2000): The Study of Gambling and Commercial Gaming - Website, <u>http://www.unr.edu/unr/colleges/coba/game/newtitle.htm</u>

Nevada Gaming Commission (2000): State of Nevada - Gaming Commission, http://www.state.nv.us/gaming

#### Texas

Texas Lottery Commission (2000): *Texas Lottery Commission - Website*, <u>http://www.hoovers.com/co/capsule/6/0,2163,51496,00.html</u>

Texas Lottery Commission Information (2000): Annual Financial Report 1999, http://www.txlottery.org/info/financial.html

### South Dakota

Commission on Gaming (2000): South Dakota Commission on Gaming Website, http://www.state.sd.us/dcr/gaming/

#### Massachusetts

Dense, Jeff (1997), University of Massachusetts, Dartmouth: Political Theory and Gambling Policy: A Search for Answers in Massachusetts, June

Gross, Meir, PhD (1998), Economic Development Quarterly: Legal Gambling as a Strategy for Economic Development, August

#### General

American Gaming Association (2000): American Gaming Association Website, http://www.americangaming.org

Bear Stearns (2000): Gaming Industry: "Internet Gaming: E-Gaming - Endangered Species or Rising Star?," January

Casino Journal Publishing Group (2000): Casino Center Website Links, http://www.casinocenter.com/links/gov/html

Indian Gaming Information Center (2000): Indian Gaming Information Center, http://www.indiangaming.com/

LaFleur's Magazine (2000): LaFleur's Fast Facts, http://www.lafleurs.com/

Legal Information Institute (1999): US Code: Title 25, Section 2710 - Tribal Gaming Ordinances, http://www4.law.cornell.edu/uscode/25/2710.html, January

National Council on Problem Gambling (2000): National Council on Problem Gambling, Inc. Website, http://www.ncpgambling.org/

National Gambling Impact Study Commission (1999): National Gambling Impact Study Commission Report, June <a href="http://www.ngisc.gov/reports/finalreport.html">http://www.ngisc.gov/reports/finalreport.html</a>

National Indian Gaming Commission (2000): National Indian Gaming Commission (NIGC), http://www.nigc.gov

National Indian Gaming Association (2000): National Indian Gaming Association - Website, www.dgsys.com/~niga/

National Opinion Research Center (2000), University of Chicago: *NORC - The Gambling Impact and Behavior Study*, Research Study, May <u>http://www.norc.uchicago.edu/new/gambling.html</u>

O'Neill, Kevin (2000), WebPro 2000 Internet Services: US and Canadian Councils on Problem Gambling, http://www.800gambler.org/states.htm

PR Newswire (1999): Nation's Foremost Experts on Gambling to Address the Political, Social and Moral Failure of Gambling in the U.S., January

Public Gaming Research Institute, Inc. (2000): *Public Gaming Research Institute Home Page*, http://www.publicgaming.com/

Rose, I. Nelson (2000), Whittier Law School, Costa Mesa, CA: *March 2000 Election will Determine Fate of Casinos In California and Nevada*, March <u>http://www.rgtgaming.com/gamespage2/</u>

# Australia

# Queensland

Darryl Briskey, MLA (2000), Queensland Treasury: Gaming Administration: *Review of Gaming in Queensland, Australia*, <u>http://www.treasury.gld.gov.au/gamehome.htm</u>

# Victoria

Victorian Casino and Gaming Authority (2000): Victorian Casino and Gaming Authority, www.gambling.vcga.vic.gov.au

# General

Productivity Commission (1999): Inquiry into Australia's Gaming Industries (Final Report - Summary), http://www.pc.gov.au/inquiry/gambling/finalreport/index.html, December

Productivity Commission (2000), Productivity Commission: Australia's Gambling Industries - Final Report, http://www.pc.gov.au/inguiry/gambling/finalreport/index.html, February

McMillen, Dr. Jan (2000), University of Western Sydney: Australian Institute for Gambling Research, Research Study, http://fassweb.macarthur.uws.edu.au/AIGR/projects.htm, May

Nettleton, Jamie (2000): Examining Australia's Regulation of Online Gaming, February